
 
  
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 4 

 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  March 10, 2009 
  
Subject: RFP # 09-018, RFP - 120 HT750 16 Channel Hand Held Radios for the 

Sheriff's Department 
 

The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 
Please clarify the following questions from Addendum 1, Question # 2. 
 
2.  What do you mean by "collar microphone belt clip"? The radio comes with a 

2.5" belt clip (HLN9714) as part of the package.  Are you looking for 
something different? If so, what? Maybe you are looking for some kind of 
Remote Speaker Microphone and if so, which exact model? 
Asking that vender also provide a price for an external mic that can be 
clipped to the officers lapel.  Mic should have a clip. 
 
Can you please provide a model number for the vendors?  There are several 
models. 
 

Speaker Microphone 3.5 mm audio jack 
Noise canceling Remote Speaker Microphone with 3.5mm audio jack 
Model Number HMN9052E 
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http://www.radioresearch.us/servlet/the-90/Speaker-microphone-HT750%2C-HT1250%2C/Detail

